
Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - January 08, 2020

Page | 1

PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
7:00 PM

Wednesday, January 08, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. MINUTES
2.a. Review and consideration of the minutes of the December 18, 2019 Plan Commission meeting

Attachment

3. REPORTS
3.a. Consideration of a three-lot Certified Survey Map for a portion of the property located at 1452

Townhall Road
Attachment

4. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS

5. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the
needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service,
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/500976/12-18-2019_Plan_Commission_minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/501251/CSM-2020-01__1452_Townhall_Road__Eagles_Ridge__3-Lot.pdf


1 | P a g e  

 

 
 

MINUTES 
PLAN COMMISSION 

2400 Springbrook Court, Beloit, WI  53511 
7:00 PM 

Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Meeting was called to order by Chairperson Faragher at 7:02PM.  Commissioners Haynes, 
Robson, Weeden, Faragher, Finnegan, Ruster, and Councilor Preuschl were present. 
Commissioner Johnson was absent. 
 

2. MINUTES 
2.a. Consideration of the minutes of the December 4, 2019 Plan Commission meeting 

Motion was made by Commissioner Robson, seconded by Commissioner Weeden to 
approve the minutes.  Motion carried, voice vote. 

 
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

3.a. Consideration of a request for an exception to 34.21 (2)(c) of the Architectural 
Review and Landscape Code to waive the landscape strip requirement for the 
property located at 511 Public Ave 
Community Development Director Julie Christensen presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 

 
Commissioner Robson asked if Hendricks has to put in a landscape strip, how many 
parking stalls have to be taken away. Ms. Christensen stated that ten would need to be 
eliminated. Commissioner Weeden asked if this is a five foot landscape strip they are 
eliminating. Ms. Christensen said that it is a minimum of five feet. Commissioner 
Weeden and Robson asked if Hendricks can find two feet somewhere else, so they do 
not have to eliminate the landscape strip completely. 
 
Chairperson Faragher opened the public hearing. 
 
Glenn Serdar, representing Hendricks Commercial Properties, 525 Third Street, Beloit, 
said that he appreciates the City’s allowing them to rezone the property to PUD so that 
they can have a mixed Residential and Commercial Development. Hendricks 
Commercial Properties looked into having the property zoned Central Business District, 

2



2 | P a g e  

 

but the retail and residential land uses did not fit the zoning requirements. Mr. Serdar 
stated they could pick up a few feet in the island by the perpendicular stalls.  
 
Commissioner Robson asked about the area facing Public Avenue, whether it could be 
scaled back or could the parking stalls be diagonal facing Public Avenue. Mr. Serdar 
stated they plan to utilize the whole site and that taking ten feet out would wipe an 
entire row of parking stalls, but that it is possible that Hendricks could pick up two or 
three feet there with a partial wall to meet landscape code.  
 
Commissioner Faragher closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Weeden made a motion to layover the item to allow the applicant to 
come up with a plan that would provide a landscape strip along Public Avenue.  
Commissioner Robson seconded the motion. Motion carried, voice vote.  

 
4. REPORTS 

4.a. Consideration of an Underground Electrical Easement to Wisconsin Power & Light on 
the property located at 1111 Elaine Drive 
Community Development Director Julie Christensen presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Haynes and seconded by Commissioner Robson. 
Motion carried, voice vote. 
 

4.b. Consideration of a three-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 2000 
Sutler Avenue 
Community Development Director Julie Christensen presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Finnegan and seconded by Commissioner Ruster. 
Motion carried, voice vote. 
 

4.c. Consideration of a one-lot Certified Survey Map to combine the properties located at 
2924 Wyetta Drive and 2951 Kennedy Drive 
Community Development Director Julie Christensen presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Haynes and seconded by Commissioner Weeden. 
Motion carried, voice vote. 
 

3



3 | P a g e  

 

4.d. Appointment of a Plan Commissioner to the Greater Beloit Economic Development 
Corporation (GBEDC)  
Commissioner Haynes nominated Commissioner Weeden to represent the Plan 
Commission at GBEDC. Commissioner Robson seconded the motion. Motion carried, 
voice vote. 

 
5. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS 

Ms. Christensen said that at Monday’s City Council meeting, the City Council held the 
Public Hearing for the rezoning for Visit Beloit and approved the Subdivision and Sign 
Ordinance Amendments. Ms. Christensen stated that the closing for Amazon was 
scheduled for December 18, 2019. January 6, 2019 will be the first City Council meeting 
back at City Hall. 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion was made by Commissioner Haynes, seconded by Commissioner Robson to adjourn 
the meeting.  Motion passed, voice vote.  Meeting was adjourned at 7:55 PM. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted by Amber DesRoberts. 
 
 

4



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot  

 
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  January 8, 2020 

Agenda Item:  3.a. 

File Number:  CSM-2020-01 

 

General Information 

 
Applicant:  Arc Design Resources Inc. 
 
Owner:  Luke E. Madson (Note:  New Leaf Homes has made an offer to purchase) 
 
Address/Location:  Part of 1452 Townhall Road 
 
Applicant’s Request:  The applicant has proposed a 3-Lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for part 
of 1452 Townhall Road in the City of Beloit.   
 

Staff Analysis 

 
Existing Conditions:  The area covered by this CSM contains vacant land currently farmed.   

Proposed Land Division: The intent of the proposed CSM is to create lots for future subdivision 
Plats 4 and 5 of Eagles Ridge. The proposed CSM creates a 565,949 square foot Lot (proposed 
Lot 1) for future Eagles Ridge Plat Number 4, a 636,844 square foot Lot (proposed Lot 2) for 
future Eagles Ridge Plat Number 5, and a 85,431 square foot Lot (proposed Lot 3) for temporary 
storm water detention until additional development occurs and a permanent storm water 
detention solution is determined.    
 
Surrounding Land Use and Zoning:  There are single-family residential uses zoned R-1A, Single-
Family Residential District, to the north of the subject property.  To the east is residential home 
and agricultural uses zoned DH, Development Holding District.  Agricultural uses zoned AE, 
Exclusive Agricultural District in the Town of Turtle are to the south and west of the property. 
 
City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land 
Use Map recommends Single-Family Residential urban for the subject property. The proposed 
land division is consistent with this recommendation. This request supports Strategic Goal #3 by 
creating residential growth. 
 

5



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot  

Municipal Utilities:  The subject property is currently not served by municipal utilities but once 
a final subdivision plat is approved, a development agreement will be established for public 
infrastructure. The proposed CSM dedicates a 50 foot right-of-way along Townhall Road.  
 
Review Agent Comments:  The proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) was sent to the City of 
Beloit Staff and Utility Contacts who provided the following comments: 
 
The Assessor is requesting a deed actually transfer the property not just a notation on the CSM.  
 
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached 3-Lot Certified 
Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 1452 Townhall Road in the City of Beloit, subject 
to the following conditions: 
 

1. The applicant shall provide a copy of the recorded property deed to the assessor’s office 
prior to Plat Approval.   

2. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 
31, 2020 and a copy provided to the Planning and Building Services Division. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  Location Map, Preliminary Certified Survey Map, and Application. 

 

6



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot   

 
 

7



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot   

 

 

8



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot   

 

9



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot   

 

10



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot   

 

11



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot   

 12



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot   

 

13



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot   

 

14



CSM-2020-01, 1452 Townhall Road, Eagles Ridge, 3-Lot   

 

15


	Plan Commission Agenda
	2018-1983 - Attachment
	2018-1984 - Attachment

